Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Special Meeting Minutes 3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Development Office, Room 180

April 14th, 2008 5:30pm

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College will meet on April 14th, 2008. Public Testimony will be invited in conjunction with the discussion on each item. All Executive Council meetings are held in locations that are wheel chair accessible. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Shunnon Thomas 722-6300 ext 6354.

I.	ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS
	1.1 Call to order: This meeting was called to order at 5:45 p.m. By
	President Thomas
	1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: President Thomas led the ASO in The Pledge of
	Allegiance
	1.3 Roll Call:
	President – Shunnon Thomas- Present
	Vice President, Academic Affairs –Vacant
	Vice President, Student Services –Vacant
	Vice President, Club Affairs –Bernadine Sewell–Present
	Treasurer — Vacant -
	Secretary – Vacant -
	Senator Allied Health – Vacant
	Senator Technical Education - Vacant
	Senator Athletics – Vacant
	Senator Business and Computer Studies – Vacant
	Senator Financial Aid – Vacant
	Senator Fine, Performance, and Media Arts –Jonah Lipman -Present
	Senator Language Arts/Social Sciences – Tracy Hanson-Absent
	Senator Math/Science –
	Senator of Student Development and services- Brandon Wienke-
	Absent
	Quorum is 3, 3 were present, Quorum is established.

Student Trustee – Michelle Ellis – Present

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

A motion was made by VPCA Sewell to adopt the agenda, seconded by, Senator Lipman this motion carried with a vote of 2/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes- April 11, 2008 Minutes were table until the next ASO meeting.

1.6 Approval of Checks and Receipts.

A motion was made by VPCA Sewell to approve the checks and receipts, seconded by, Senator Lipman this motion carried with a vote of 2/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

No Requests were made.

III. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Leadership Event- April 15th, 2008

VPCA Sewell discussed the upcoming event. She explains to the board that it was important to illustrated school sprit and represent the school in professional attrite for this event and up-coming events, and it was necessary for the board to purchase t-shirts. Advisor Dr. Zimmerman, argued with the board and believed that the T-shirts were personal clothing and if this was the case for professional attire then purchase shirts for the upcoming conference and include the other two students attending the State Wide Student conference. This was agreed by everyone. VPCA Sewell also asks the board to reserve money to purchase gifts for the two guest speakers.

Moved to approve up to \$200 dollars to purchase 5 t-shirts and two gifts for the guest speakers from ASO supplies, by VPCA Sewell, seconded by Senator Lipman, Motion passed 2/0/0.

IV. REPORTS

Advisor's Report- Originally Dr. Zimmerman told the board she had no report. Then mention to the board that Father Coalition deactivate.

Executive Board Reports-

President – No report-

Vice President, Club Affairs – VPCA Sewell discussed the upcoming Leadership event. She explains to the board that 35 people RSVP and that the event will be video tape.

Senator Reports – Senator Fine, Performance, and Media Arts - Senator Lipman explains to the board about informing students about ASO. He explained that he was able to coordinate with the editor about having a feature article about ASO in their next issue. It was suggested to turn in information about the election, cookbook, Spring General Assembly, discount cards and ICC to Dr. Zimmerman by April 25th.

Student Trustee Report- Trustee Ellis told the board that tonight is the board meeting and she looked forward to tomorrow event.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS /UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

Dr. Zimmerman made an announcement that the budget meeting will be Next Monday April 21st, 2008 at 5:00 and SOAR High School interview start tomorrow in the ASO Board Room at 4:00 p.m.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:05 pm by Senator Lipman, seconded by VPCA Sewell. Motion passed 2/0/.0.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:05pm.